Richard Hicks

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:00 AM
To: Mary Lowery; ‘Adam Colopy"'
Subject: FW: WAPPR WO# 13821

Mary , Adam -WO# 13821- 3/9/2021-Received approval from Tom to close in February billing (4) STK -$690.00

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:53 AM

To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: WAPPR WO# 13821

Thanks Tom- 3/9/2021-Received approval from Tom to close in February billing (4) STK -$690.00

Rick

From: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:44 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: WAPPR WO# 13821

Rick,
You can close this out as part of February.

Tom

Thomas J. Devlin

Engineering Technician

Contract Administration Section

Construction Branch

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District

P: 215-656-6619
C:215-313-1151

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: WAPPR WO# 13821

Tom,



Can we close this under February ?

Thanks

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Subject: WAPPR WO# 13821

Tom can we get KO approval on this one, so we can close out under February billing ?

13821

Power outage over the weekend CAC system and Main gate not working
99REG5

VA048-01

51796



3002-AR

PENDING

Z3

WAPPR

Thanks

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com <mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com>



